FILED 4/18/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 02017-2024
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

State of Florida

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:  April 17,2024

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:
$K _
FROM: Shelby Eichler, Public Utilities Supervisor, Office of Industry Development and
Market Analysis
RE: Reedy Creek Improvement District Name Change to Central Florida Tourism
Oversi ﬁ District

Document No. 01330-2024 reflects the request from Central Florida Tourism Oversight District
(CFTOD) for a name change. CFTOD was formerly known as Reedy Creek Improvement
District (RCID). The company is requesting the name change due to Governor Ron Desantis
signing Senate Bill 4-C into Law to dissolve Reedy Creek Improvement District effective June 1,
2023. In February of 2023, Governor Desantis signed House Bill 9-B establishing a new state
appointed board renaming RCID to Central Florida Tourism Oversight District. As a result,
Company code EM884 should be changed from Reedy Creek Improvement District — Ultilities
Division to Central Florida Tourism Oversight District — Utilities Division and Company code
GS031 should be changed from Reedy Creek Improvement District — Utilities Division to

Central Florida Tourism Oversight District — Utilities Division.
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